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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
 FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
 CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 
 
DATE: October 31, 2018 
 
TO: Administrative file for NDA 211210  
 
FROM: Taiye Ayoola, Regulatory Health Project Manager 

Division of Anesthesia, Analgesia, and Addiction Products, Office of Drug 
Evaluation II 

 
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 211210 
 
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 211210, QMIIZ ODT (meloxicam) orally disintegrating 

tablets, 7.5 and 15 mg 
 
 
The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 
 
Adeniyi, Oluseyi 
Ayoola, Taiye 
Basham, Lisa 
Burnet, Friedrich 
Chu, Pei-I 
Dombrowski, Rebecca 
Emami, Armaghan 
Fang, Christina 
Fuller, Barbara 
Griffiths, LaShawn  
Grimstein, Christian 
Johnson, Cameron 
Kitchens, Kelly 

Kwatra, Deep 
Lee, Koung U 
Mathew, Davis 
Mastroyannis, Christos 
Mellon, Dan 
Nkah, Shila 
Pavuluri, Venkateswara 
Pinto, Julia 
Redwood, Susan 
Sitlani, Jay 
Townsend, Otto 
Xu, Yun 

 

Reference ID: 4345170

 




